
 
AGENDA 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Chesterfield City Hall 

690 Chesterfield Parkway West 
Monday, August 19, 2024 

7:00 PM 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Bob Nation 

 

 
 

II.    PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Mayor Bob Nation   

 

 
 

III. MOMENT OF SILENT PRAYER – Mayor Bob Nation  

 
 
 

IV. ROLL CALL – City Clerk Vickie McGownd 

 
 
 

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Mayor Bob Nation  

 
A. Executive Session Minutes – August 5, 2024 

 
B. City Council Meeting Minutes – August 5, 2024 

 

VI. INTRODUCTORY REMARKS – Mayor Bob Nation 

  
A. Thursday, August 22, 2024 – Planning & Public Works (5:30pm) 

 

B. Monday, August 26, 2024 – Public Health & Safety (4:00pm) 
 

C. Tuesday, September 3, 2024 – City Council (7:00pm) 
 

 

VII. COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS – Mayor Bob Nation 

 

 



 

VIII. APPOINTMENTS – Mayor Bob Nation 

 

 

IX. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
A. Planning and Public Works Committee – Chairperson Dan Hurt, Ward 

III 
 

1. Proposed Bill No. 3515 – An Ordinance pertaining to the 
acceptance of Prestige Landing, Lake Meadow, Waterside Heights,
and portions of patchwork fields in Fienup Farms as Public Streets 

in the City of Chesterfield. (First Reading) Department of 

Planning and Public Works Recommends approval.

 
2. Next Meeting – August 22, 2024 

 
B. Finance and Administration Committee – Chairperson Barb 

McGuinness, Ward I 
 

1. Next Meeting – not yet scheduled 

 
C. Parks, Recreation and Arts Committee – Chairperson Gary Budoor, 

Ward IV 

 
1. Next Meeting – not yet scheduled  

 
D. Public Health and Safety Committee – Chairperson Aaron Wahl, Ward 

II 

 
1.  Next Meeting – August 26, 2024 

 

X. REPORT FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR – Mike Geisel 
 

A. Bid Recommendation – Amphitheater Back of House 

Recommendation to authorize the City Administrator execute an 
agreement with Aspire Construction Services LLC in an amount not to 
exceed $2,400,000 for construction of back of house improvements at 

the Chesterfield Amphitheater. (Roll Call Vote) Department of Public 
Works recommends approval.  
 

XI. OTHER LEGISLATION 

 

XII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 



 
XIII. NEW BUSINESS 

 
XIV.   ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
NOTE: City Council will consider and act upon the matters listed above and such other 
matters as may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for 
discussion at that time. 
 
Notice is hereby given that the City Council may also hold a closed meeting for the 
purpose of dealing with matters relating to one or more of the following: legal actions, 
causes of action, litigation or privileged communications between the City’s 
representatives and its attorneys (RSMo 610.021(1) 1994; lease, purchase or sale of real 
estate (RSMo 610.021(2) 1994; hiring, firing, disciplining or promoting employees with 
employee groups (RSMo 610.021(3)1994; Preparation, including any discussions or work 
product, on behalf of a public governmental body or its representatives for negotiations 
with employee groups (RSMo 610.021(9) 1994; and/or bidding specification (RSMo 
610.021(11) 1994. 
 
PERSONS REQUIRING AN ACCOMMODATION TO ATTEND AND PARTICIPATE IN 
THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING SHOULD CONTACT CITY CLERK VICKIE 
MCGOWND AT (636)537-6716, AT LEAST TWO (2) WORKDAYS PRIOR TO THE 
MEETING 



DATE CHECK # VENDOR DESCRIPTION CHECK AMT FUND

7/3/2024 1367 WESTERN WATERPROOFING COMPANY, INC. CITY HALL FOUNTAIN WATERPROOFING-PROGRESS
PYMT #1 17,700.00$ 137

7/18/2024 1368 BOND ARCHITECTS, INC. ARCHITECT SERVICES - AMP IMPROVEMENTS-
PROGRESS PYMT #9 6,184.88 137

7/3/2024 52556 MISSOURI AMERICAN WATER COMPANY 16365 LYDIA HILL DR, ACCT #1017-210013295038 19,051.02 119

7/11/2024 52570 FREEDOM WELDING AND FABRICATION LLC
AMP AMENITIES, FABRICATE AND INSTALL DRINK RAIL
ON STORAGE CONTAINER, FABRICATE 2 TABLES
ATTACHED TO DECK

6,150.14 119

7/11/2024 52571 GR ROBINSON SEED & SERVICE CO
(4) 2.5 GALLON PROPICONAZOLE 14.3, (3)
AZOXY/STROBE 50 WDG #6, (100) 16-2-3 #40
MESA/BIO-SOLIDS, (2) 2.5 GALLON ARBOR PRO 15-8-4

6,308.00 119

7/18/2024 52625 AMEREN MISSOURI 16365 LYDIA HILL DR; ACCT #8780009313 9,697.01 119

7/18/2024 52631 AMEREN MISSOURI 17925 N OUTER 40 CONCESSION B; ACCT #0153089010 8,698.65 119

7/18/2024 52632 AMEREN MISSOURI 17925 N OUTER 40 CONCESSION D/E; ACCT
#5798504112 8,177.78 119

7/18/2024 52665 MUSCO SPORTS LIGHTING LLC REPLACE (50) Z-LAMPS AT CVAC; REPAIR OUTAGES NOT
CAUSED BY LAMPS 11,472.00 119

7/3/2024 72691 AMCON MUNICIPAL CONCRETE, LLC SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT PROJECTS-PROGRESS PYMT 137,549.55 120

7/3/2024 72694 BENJAMIN F. KLOOS APRIL-JUNE 2024 ALTERNATIVE COURT/CONFLICT
CASE 5,400.00 001

7/3/2024 72696 CIVICPLUS, LLC ANNUAL SOFTWARE LICENSES AND SUPPORT-ECODE
360 API INTEGRATION; FORMS & APPS MANAGER 8,378.40 001

7/3/2024 72697 CORRECTIVE ASPHALT MATERIALS 2024 RECLAMITE PROJECT - REJUVENATE USED TO
EXTEND LIFE OF ASPHALT PAVEMENTS 14,878.35 120

7/3/2024 72698 DELTA DENTAL  OF MISSOURI JULY 2024 DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 13,692.78 001

7/3/2024 72700 DON BROWN CHEVROLET, INC 2024 1.5 TON CHEVROLET SILVERADO TRUCK
(REPLACES S-78) 59,891.00 120

7/3/2024 72701 DON BROWN CHEVROLET, INC 2024 1.5 TON CHEVROLET SILVERADO TRUCK
(REPLACES S-77) 59,891.00 120

7/3/2024 72702 DON BROWN CHEVROLET, INC 2024 ONE TON CHEVROLET SILVERADO TRUCK
(REPLACES S-50) 49,847.00 120

7/3/2024 72709 HANSEN'S TREE SERVICE AND
ENVIRONMENTAL 2024 STREET TREE AND STUMP REMOVALS 8,475.00 001

7/3/2024 72719 SPIRE ENERGY 690 CHESTERFIELD PKWY W; ACCT #3433311000 5,159.71 001

7/3/2024 72720 ST. LOUIS AREA HEALTH INSURANCE TRUST-
MEDICAL JULY 2024 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS 234,383.66 001

7/11/2024 72728 AMCON MUNICIPAL CONCRETE, LLC CONCRETE SLAB REPLACEMENT PROJECT B -
PROGRESS PYMT #5 66,558.34 120

7/11/2024 72734 ENERGY PETROLEUM CO. MID RFG GASOLINE 89 OCT; DIESEL #2 ULTRA LS 22,288.98 001

7/11/2024 72754 NAVIGATE BUILDING SOLUTIONS CENTRAL PARK PROPERTY ASSESSMENT 15,000.00 120

7/11/2024 72756 OVERHEAD DOOR CO. OF ST. LOUIS REPAIRS TO CITY HALL 2ND FLOOR PUBLIC WORKS
AND PLANNING DOOR 5,327.00 001

7/12/2024 72768 ED ROEHR SAFETY PRODUCTS SAFETY EQUIPMENT FOR POLICE VEHICLES 7,747.18 121

7/12/2024 72778 LOUER FACILITY PLANNING, INC CONSTRUCTION OF OFFICE WORKSPACE IN POLICE
DEPARTMENT RECORD ROOM 7,906.27 121

City of Chesterfield
Excess Checks (=> $5,000)

July 2024

Page 1 of 2



DATE CHECK # VENDOR DESCRIPTION CHECK AMT FUND

City of Chesterfield
Excess Checks (=> $5,000)

July 2024

7/12/2024 72782 SKYDIO, INC SKYDIO X10 DRONE WITH 3 YEAR WARRANTY 19,104.67 114

7/12/2024 72784 ST. LOUIS COUNTY MISSOURI - POLICE DEPT
COMMUNICATIONS CONTRACT FOR POLICE
DEPARTMENT COMPUTER ASSISTED REPORT ENTRY
SYSTEM

17,734.32 121

7/18/2024 72796 AMEREN MISSOURI 690 CHESTERFIELD PKWY W; ACCT #0627147004 24,661.71 001

7/18/2024 72798 ARMSTRONG TEASDALE LLP
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FEBRUARY-APRIL
(DILLARDS, WILDHORSE VILLAGE, CHESTERFIELD
MALL)

69,573.25 001

7/18/2024 72799 ASPIRE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, LLC 2024 PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY MEZZANINE
IMPROVEMENTS - PROGRESS PYMT #3 105,950.32 120

7/18/2024 72810 E. MEIER CONTRACTING, INC. ASPHALT OVERLAY PROJECT - PROGRESS PYMT #1 879,026.73 120

7/18/2024 72824 M & H CONCRETE CONTRACTORS, INC. CONCRETE SLAB REPLACEMENT PROJECT A -
PROGRESS PYMT #3 37,148.56 120

7/18/2024 72825 MISSOURI AMERICAN WATER COMPANY 690 CHESTERFIELD PKWY W; ACCT #1017-
210014663856 5,627.87 001

7/18/2024 72827 MUNICIPAL LEAGUE OF METRO ST. LOUIS ANNUAL DUES (JULY 2024 - JUNE 2025) 7,122.00 001

7/18/2024 72830 NEXT-LEVEL CONSTRUCTION, LLC WILDHORSE PARKWAY RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT-
PROGRESS PYMT #7 133,111.06 120

7/18/2024 72841 THE HARTFORD-PRIORITY ACCOUNTS JULY 2024 GROUP LIFE, LTD, STD, VOL LIFE,
ACCIDENT, AND CRITICAL ILLNESS INSURANCE 14,914.84 001

7/25/2024 72848 AMCON MUNICIPAL CONCRETE, LLC CONCRETE SLAB REPLACEMENT PROJECT B -
PROGRESS PYMT #3 19,960.80 120

7/25/2024 72860 HESSE GRAVILLE, LLC JUNE 2024 LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICE FEES 21,807.50 001

7/25/2024 72878 PNC BANK JUNE-JULY 2024 PNC MONTHLY CREDIT CARD
STATEMENT 16,608.56 001

7/25/2024 72889 STEVEN AND KELLY ABRAHAM EASEMENT COMPENSATION, 2021-PW-14, 1204
WALNUT HILL FARM DRIVE 49,984.00 120

7/25/2024 72894 TOPE INC SEWER REPAIR - 15552 SUMMER RIDGE 6,150.00 110

7/25/2024 72898 TRUCK CENTERS, INC. 2.5 TON FREIGHTLINER TRUCK (REPLACES S-113) 98,801.00 120

2,343,100.89$

Respectfully submitted by,
Jeannette Kelly, Director of Finance General Fund 001

Sewer lateral fund 110
Police forfeiture  fund 114

Parks 119
Capital Improvements 120

Public Safety 121
Am Rescue Plan Act 137

Trust & Agency 808
TGA Trust Fund 810

Fund Legend

Page 2 of 2



 1 

 
 

 

RECORD OF PROCEEDING 

 

 

 MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL  

OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

 AT 690 CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY WEST 

 

AUGUST 5, 2024 

 
 

 

The meeting was called to order at 7 p.m. 

 

Mayor Bob Nation led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance and followed with a moment 

of silent prayer.  

 

A roll call was taken with the following results: 

 

PRESENT ABSENT 

 

Mayor Bob Nation  

Councilmember Mary Monachella 

Councilmember Barbara McGuinness 

Councilmember Aaron Wahl 

Councilmember Mary Ann Mastorakos 

Councilmember Dan Hurt 

Councilmember Michael Moore 

Councilmember Merrell Hansen 

Councilmember Gary Budoor 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

The minutes of the July 15, 2024 Executive Session were submitted for approval. 

Councilmember Moore made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Budoor, to approve 

the July 15, 2024 Executive Session minutes.  A voice vote was taken with a unanimous 

affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. 

 



 2 

The minutes of the July 15, 2024 City Council meeting were submitted for approval. 

Councilmember Hansen made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Moore, to approve 

the July 15, 2024 City Council minutes.  A voice vote was taken with a unanimous 

affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. 

 

INTRODUCTORY REMARKS 

 

Mayor Nation announced that the next meeting of City Council is scheduled for Monday, 

August 19, at 7 p.m. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS 

 

There were no public comments. 

 

APPOINTMENTS 

 

Mayor Nation nominated Ms. Jeannie Rader for re-appointment to the Board of 

Adjustment.  Councilmember Wahl made a motion, seconded by Councilmember 

Monachella, to re-appoint Ms. Jeannie Rader to the Board of Adjustment for a term of 

five years.  A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result and the motion 

was declared passed. 

 

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS AND ASSOCIATED LEGISLATION 

 

Planning & Public Works Committee 

 

Councilmember Dan Hurt, Chairperson of the Planning & Public Works Committee, 

made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Monachella, to approve changes to the 

snow removal recoupment program, increasing the reimbursement formula, as 

recommended by the Planning and Public Works Committee, and to approve revised 

Public Works Policy No. PW 21 (Street Snow Removal Recoupment Program – Eligible 

Cost Formula).  A roll call vote was taken with the following results:  Ayes – 

Mastorakos, Hurt, Wahl, Hansen, Moore, Monachella, McGuinness and Budoor.  Nays – 

None.  Mayor Nation declared the motion passed. 

 

Councilmember Hurt announced that the next meeting of this Committee, scheduled for 

Thursday, August 8, has been canceled. 

 

Finance & Administration Committee 

 

Councilmember Barbara McGuinness, Chairperson of the Finance & Administration 

Committee, indicated that there were no action items scheduled on the agenda for this 

meeting. 

 



 3 

 

Parks, Recreation & Arts Committee 

 

Councilmember Gary Budoor, Chairperson of the Parks, Recreation & Arts Committee, 

indicated that there were no action items scheduled on the agenda for this meeting. 

 

Public Health & Safety Committee 

 

Councilmember Aaron Wahl, Chairperson of the Public Health & Safety Committee, 

indicated that there were no action items scheduled on the agenda for this meeting. 

 

REPORT FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

 

Councilmember Moore made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Budoor, to approve 

a budget transfer from General Fund – Fund Reserves in the amount of $40,000 and to 

authorize the City Administrator to execute a one-year contract extension with Gamble 

Schlemeier Ltd. for professional governmental relations services.  A roll call vote was 

taken with the following results:  Ayes – McGuinness, Wahl, Moore, Monachella, 

Budoor, Hansen, Hurt and Mastorakos.  Nays – None.  Mayor Nation declared the motion 

passed. 

 

Councilmember Budoor made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Hansen, to 

approve a budget transfer from the Parks Fund – Fund Reserves, in the amount of $4,585 

due to an emergency plumbing repair at the Chesterfield Family Aquatic Facility.  A roll 

call vote was taken with the following results:  Ayes – Moore, Hurt, Hansen, Monachella, 

Mastorakos, Budoor, Wahl and McGuinness.  Nays – None.  Mayor Nation declared the 

motion passed. 

 

City Administrator Mike Geisel reported that Bay Leaf, located at 13724 Olive Blvd., has 

requested a new liquor license for retail sale of all kinds of intoxicating liquor, drinks to 

be consumed on premise and Sunday sales.  Mr. Geisel reported that, per City policy, this 

application has been reviewed and is now recommended for approval by both the Police 

Department and Planning & Development Services.  Councilmember Monachella made a 

motion, seconded by Councilmember Hansen, to approve issuance of a new liquor license 

to Bay Leaf.  A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result and the motion 

was declared passed. 

 

Councilmember Monachella made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Moore, to 

approve a budget transfer from the Capital Projects Fund – Fund Reserves and to 

authorize the City Administrator to execute a professional design services contract with  

H.R. Green in an amount not to exceed $258,000 related to the engineering design for the 

Ladue Farm bridge replacement.  A roll call vote was taken with the following results:  

Ayes – Mastorakos, Hurt, Wahl, Moore, Budoor, McGuinness, Hansen and Monachella.  

Nays – None.  Mayor Nation declared the motion passed. 

 



 4 

 

OTHER LEGISLATION 

 

Bill No. 3514 Re-adopts the procedure established in Ordinance No. 605 of the 

City of Chesterfield as the procedure for disclosure of conflicts for 

certain municipal officials  (First Reading) 

 

Councilmember Moore made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Wahl, for the first 

reading of Bill No. 3514.  A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result 

and the motion was declared passed.  Bill No. 3514 was read for the first time. 

 

Councilmember McGuinness made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Wahl, to 

suspend the rules to allow for the second reading of Bill No. 3514.  A voice vote was 

taken with a unanimous affirmative result and the motion was declared passed.  Bill No. 

3514 was read for the second time.  A roll call vote was taken for the passage and 

approval of Bill No. 3514 with the following results:  Ayes – Wahl, McGuinness, 

Monachella, Moore, Hurt, Mastorakos, Hansen and Budoor.  Nays – None.  Whereupon 

Mayor Nation declared Bill No. 3514 approved, passed it and it became ORDINANCE 

NO. 3304. 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

There was no unfinished business scheduled on the agenda for this meeting. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

There was no new business. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor Nation adjourned the meeting at 7:24 

p.m. 

 

 

          

Mayor Bob Nation 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________________  

Vickie McGownd, City Clerk 

 

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:  __________________ 



AGENDA REVIEW – MONDAY, August 19, 2024 – 6:00 PM 
 
An AGENDA REVIEW meeting has been scheduled to start at 6:00 PM, on Monday, 

August 19, 2024. 
 

An Executive (closed) Session has been scheduled immediately following the agenda 
work session for Monday’s meeting, which itself is scheduled to begin at 6:00 pm.  
 

 
Please let me know, ASAP, if you will be unable to attend these meetings. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
  



UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS   
 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

    Executive Session Minutes – August 5, 2024 
 
    City Council Meeting Minutes – August 5, 2024 

 

INTRODUCTORY REMARKS  
  
A. Thursday, August 22, 2024 – Planning & Public Works (5:30pm) 

 
B. Monday, August 26, 2024 – Public Health & Safety (4:00pm) 

 
C. Tuesday, September 3, 2024 – City Council (7:00pm) 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS  
 

 
APPOINTMENTS 
 

 



PLANNING AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
Chair:  Councilmember Dan Hurt 

Vice Chair: Councilmember Mary Monachella 

 

A. Proposed Bill No. 3515 – An Ordinance pertaining to the acceptance of 

Prestige Landing, Lake Meadow, Waterside Heights, and portions of 
patchwork fields in Fienup Farms as Public Streets in the City of 

Chesterfield. (First Reading) Department of Planning and Public 
Works Recommends approval.  

 

 

NEXT MEETING 

 
The next Planning and Public Works Committee is scheduled for Thursday, August 

22 2024, at 5:30pm. 
 
If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Director 

of Planning - Justin Wyse, Director of Public Works – Jim Eckrich, or me prior to 
Monday’s meeting.   



 

1 | P a g e  

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
TO:  Michael O. Geisel, PE, City Administrator 
 

cc:  James A. Eckrich, PE, Director of Public Works / City Engineer 
 

Justin Wyse, AICP, PTP, Director of Planning 
 

FROM: Zachary S. Wolff, PE, Assistant City Engineer 
 

DATE: August 9, 2024 

RE:  Public Street Acceptance 
Fienup Farms – Plats 4 and 10

 

 
Public Works staff recently conducted an inspection of Plats 4 and 10 of the Fienup Farms 
subdivision.  As part of the inspection, we have determined that the following streets meet 
the City of Chesterfield’s design and construction standards for acceptance as public streets:   
 

 
(1) Prestige Landing (Plat 4): Approximately 126 feet; from Fienup Farms 

Boulevard to the cul-de-sac of Prestige 
Landing 

 Book 367 Pages 141-143 
 
(2) Lake Meadow (Plat 4): Approximately 712 feet; from Fienup Farms 

Boulevard to Patchwork Fields 
 Book 367 Pages 141-143 
 
(3) Patchwork Fields (Plat 4 and 10): Approximately 510 feet; from a point 172 feet 

north of Pine Summit Drive to a point 341 feet 
north of Lake Meadow 

 Book 367 Pages 141-143 
 
 and 
 
 Approximately 455 feet; from a point 341 feet 

north of Lake Meadow to a point 37 feet south 
of Barn Owl Lane 

 Book 368 Pages 13-15 
 



 

2 | P a g e  

 

(4) Waterside Heights (Plat 10): Approximately 209 feet; from Fienup Farms 
Boulevard to the cul-de-sac of Waterside 
Heights 
368 Pages 13-15 

 
A draft ordinance, a map showing the locations of the above referenced streets, and the 
associated record plat exhibits are attached.  This is the final street acceptance 
recommendations required for Fienup Farms. 
 
Action Recommended 
 
I recommend forwarding the acceptance of the above-referenced streets and associated 
sidewalks to the Planning and Public Works Committee for its consideration. If the Planning 
and Public Works Committee recommends approval, the matter should be forwarded to City 
Council for consideration.   

 
 

Please forward to PPW for review, concurrence and
recommendation to the Full City Council.

                                     2024-8/12



BILL NO. ____________________   ORDINANCE NO. ___________________ 
 

 

AN ORDINANCE PERTAINING TO THE ACCEPTANCE OF PRESTIGE LANDING, 

LAKE MEADOW, WATERSIDE HEIGHTS, AND PORTIONS OF PATCHWORK 

FIELDS IN FIENUP FARMS AS PUBLIC STREETS IN THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Chesterfield has approved the construction of Fienup Farms; and 

 

WHEREAS, the streets in Fienup Farms were intended to be public streets and were 

therefore constructed to the design standards of the Department of Public Works of the City of 

Chesterfield; and  

 

WHEREAS, Prestige Custom Homes, Inc. have completed required street improvements 

in Plats 4 and 10 of Fienup Farms. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

CHESTERFIELD, AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1. The following streets are hereby accepted by the City of Chesterfield for future care 

and maintenance: 

 

(1) Prestige Landing: Approximately 126 feet; from Fienup Farms 

Boulevard to the cul-de-sac of Prestige Landing 

 Book 367 Pages 141-143 

 

(2) Lake Meadow: Approximately 712 feet; from Fienup Farms 

Boulevard to Patchwork Fields 

      Book 367 Pages 141-143 

 

(3) Waterside Heights: Approximately 209 feet; from Fienup Farms 

Boulevard to the cul-de-sac of Waterside Heights 

368 Pages 13-15 

 

(4) Patchwork Fields: Approximately 510 feet; from a point 172 feet north 

of Pine Summit Drive to a point 341 feet north of 

Lake Meadow 

      Book 367 Pages 141-143 

 

      and 

 

 Approximately 455 feet; from a point 341 feet north 

of Lake Meadow to a point 37 feet south of Barn Owl 

Lane 

      Book 368 Pages 13-15 

 

 



Section 2.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

 

Passed and approved this _________ day of __________________, 2024. 

 

 

 

__________________________________  ________________________________ 

PRESIDING OFFICER     MAYOR 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

CITY CLERK 

 

 

FIRST READING HELD: 
____________________ 



Fienup Farms Public Street Acceptance

Esri., Inc., City of Chesterfield, Missouri

Parcels
Preliminary Parcels

12/28/2021, 11:47:50 AM
0 0.15 0.30.075 mi

0 0.25 0.50.125 km

1:6,350

Esri., Inc., City of Chesterfield, Missouri | 
 

Zachary Wolff
Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Line

Zachary Wolff
Typewriter
Previously Accepted Streets

Zachary Wolff
Line

Zachary Wolff
Typewriter
Streets Recommended for Acceptance

Zachary Wolff
Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Callout
Patchwork FieldsPlat 10

Zachary Wolff
Callout
Lake Meadow Plat 4

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Callout
Waterside Heights Plat 10

Zachary Wolff
Callout
Prestige Landing Plat 4

Zachary Wolff
Line

Zachary Wolff
Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Polygon Line

Zachary Wolff
Callout
Patchwork FieldsPlat 4















FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE 

Chair:  Councilmember Barb McGuinness 

Vice-Chair:  Councilmember Michael Moore 
 
There are no Finance and Administration Committee items scheduled for tonight’s 

meeting. 
 

NEXT MEETING 
 
The next Finance and Administration Committee Meeting has not yet been 

scheduled. 
 
If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Finance 

Director Jeannette Kelly or me prior to Monday’s meeting.   
 

 
 



 

 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Finance and Administration Committee of the Whole 
Record of Proceeding 

July 23, 2024 

 

 

The Finance & Administration Committee of the Whole met on July 24, 2024.  Those in 

attendance included:  Chairperson Barbara McGuinness, Ward I; Council Committee 

Member Aaron Wahl, Ward II; Council Committee Member Michael Moore, Ward III; 

Council Committee Member Gary Budoor, Ward IV; City Administrator Mike Geisel and 

Director of Finance Jeannette Kelly.  Those also in attendance included:  Mayor Nation; 

Councilmember Mary Monachella, Ward I; Councilmember Mary Ann Mastorakos, 

Ward II; Councilmember Dan Hurt, Ward III; Councilmember Merrell Hansen, Ward IV; 

Director of Information Technology Matt Haug; Director of Public Works/City Engineer 

Jim Eckrich; Director of Planning Justin Wyse; Director of Parks, Recreation & Arts 

T.W. Dieckmann; Police Chief Cheryl Funkhouser; Assistant City Administrator Elliot 

Brown; Assistant Director of Finance Cathy Pagella and City Clerk Vickie McGownd.  

There were approximately 4 other attendees. 

 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Approval of Minutes 

 

Chairperson Barbara McGuinness asked if there were any comments or changes to the 

July 1, 2024 Finance & Administration Committee Minutes.  Hearing none, Chairperson 

McGuinness made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Moore, to approve the July 1, 

2024 Finance & Administration Committee minutes.  A voice vote was taken with a 

unanimous affirmative result (4-0) and the motion was declared passed. 

 

Finance 105 – Five Year Projections 

 

City Administrator Mike Geisel presented materials and information related to historical, 

current and future financial data.  He also presented five year projections for the 

following funds:  American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA), Sewer Lateral, Public Safety, 

Capital Projects, Parks, Parks Bond Debt Service, General, Chesterfield Valley Special 

Allocation, Chesterfield Regional Tax Increment Financing (TIF) and Prepaid Debt.  The 



 

 2 

projections were created based on several assumptions related to revenues and 

expenditures (presentation attached). 

 

Mr. Geisel indicated that the City is in a good financial position; however, the trend of 

convergent revenues and expenditures is a long-term concern that will need to be 

addressed going forward. 

 

[Brief recess at 7:25 p.m.  Meeting resumed at 7:33 p.m.] 

 

Abstract Thoughts 

 

Mr. Geisel shared several issues of long-term concern in an attempt to provide a level of 

awareness to City Council: 

 

• Event security 

• Litigation 

• Employee health and wellness 

• TIF strategy ($360 million) 

• Law enforcement in Chesterfield Valley and parks system 

• Monarch/Chesterfield Levee District interior stormwater system maintenance 

• Large capital expenses for existing facilities 

o Monarch/Chesterfield Levee Trail overlay 

o Parking lot overlays 

o Central Park playground (grant request pending) 

o City Hall rooftop HVAC equipment 

• Chesterfield Valley Athletic Complex 

o Complete drainage channel 

o Complete ring road 

o Update athletic lighting 

o Sanitary sewer rehab 

o Additional parking 

o C Quad restrooms and concessions 

o Turf A & B fields 

• Wildhorse Village Special Business District 

o Set tax rate for 2024 

o Acceptance documents 

o Contracts and staffing 

• Downtown Chesterfield Special Business District 

o South Outer 40 – Mercy project 

o North Outer 40 extension 

o Long Road interchange 

o Chesterfield/Monarch Levee Trail – Phase V 



 

 3 

• Amphitheater improvements 

• Pickleball 

• Community Center 

 

Adjournment 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:55 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted: 

 

 

 

______________________________  ______________________________ 

Mike Geisel      Vickie McGownd 

City Administrator     City Clerk 

 

 

APPROVED:  _______________ 

 



PARKS, RECREATION AND ARTS COMMITTEE 
Chair:  Councilmember Budoor 

Vice Chair:  Councilmember Monachella  
 

 
There are no Parks, Recreation and Arts Committee items scheduled for tonight’s 
meeting. 

 
 

NEXT MEETING 
 
The next meeting of the Parks, Recreation and Arts Committee has not yet been 

scheduled. 
 
If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Parks, 

Recreation and Arts Director TW Dieckmann or me prior to Monday’s meeting. 
 

 



PUBLIC HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE 
Chair:  Councilmember Aaron Wahl 

Vice Chair: Councilmember Merrell Hansen  
 

 
There are no Public Health and Safety Committee items scheduled for tonight’s 
meeting. 

 
 

NEXT MEETING 
 
The next meeting of the Public Health and Safety Committee is August 26, 2024, at 

4 pm.  
 
If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Chief 

Cheryl Funkhouser or me prior Monday’s meeting.   
 

 



REPORT FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR & OTHER ITEMS 
REQUIRING ACTION BY CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
A. Bid Recommendation – Amphitheater Back of House Recommendation to 

authorize the City Administrator execute an agreement with Aspire Construction 
Services LLC in an amount not to exceed $2,400,000 for construction of back of 
house improvements at the Chesterfield Amphitheater. (Roll Call Vote) 

Department of Public Works recommends approval.  
 

OTHER LEGISLATION 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

There is no unfinished business scheduled for this meeting. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
There is no new business scheduled for this meeting 



TO: Mayor and City Council

Date:  August 12, 2024

RE: Bid Recommendation – Amphitheater Back of House

Attached hereto is the bid recommendation for the Back of House (BOH)
improvements at the Chesterfield Amphitheater.  I first want to emphasize that this
project is emblematic of Chesterfield’s team approach.  While this is clearly a Parks
Department project, the capital project design and construction management is
cooperatively managed with the Public Works Department who has the special
expertise and experience to successfully execute construction contracts.

The BOH improvement is a significant addition to the amphitheater, providing
facilities to accommodate the quality and technical requirements of the user
experience at the facility.  The project also includes geometric changes to the road
pavement and loading area to facilitate the vehicles and equipment routinely
required for traveling artists.  In short, this project became essential, due to the
overwhelming success of the amphitheater as a performance venue, the ability of
our Superintendent of Arts & Entertainment Jason Baucom to secure quality talent,
City Council’s commitment to provide high quality audio equipment, and most
importantly the community’s response to a superior “sense of place” experience not
provided elsewhere in the region.  The Amphitheater, and Central Park, with “The
Awakening”, stream walks, adjacent riparian trail, lake trail, over the water Gazebo,
other art and amenities, is truly a unique destination.  All of these features combine
to create a “wow worthy” experience as described by the St. Louis Post Dispatch.

City Council and Staff have discussed the Back of House project multiple times
recently, specifically as it relates to the project funding. As ARPA funding phased
out, the remainder of our ARPA funds were allocated in the 2024 approved budget
for this project.  In addition, after financing the eight-acre acquisition at Central
Park, and the subsequent completion of Main Circle Roadway, the residual proceeds
from the Certificates of Participation were budgeted to fund this project as well.
Finally, we also abandoned the archery range project earlier this year as a result of
increased regulatory and logistical difficulties.

As design progressed, we were aware that the project costs were exceeding the
original budget, and we advised council and requested concurrence that we would

Mike Geisel

City Administrator

690 Chesterfield Pkwy W

Chesterfield MO 63017

Phone 636-537-4711

Fax 636-537-4798

____________________________________________________________________________



Chesterfield Amphitheater – Back of House Bid Recommendation
August 12, 2024
Page 2

postpone the Front of House restroom project to make those funds available in this
budget year for the BOH improvements.  At this juncture, we anticipate proposing
the FOH restrooms in the draft 2025 parks budget.

I concur with the recommendation of Director of Public Works\City Engineer
to approve the lowest and best bid as submitted by ASPIRE CONSTRUCTION
SERVICES, and to request that City Council authorize me as City
Administrator to execute a contract with ASPIRE in an amount not to exceed
$2,400,000.  That amount provides for a 15% contingency and funds the
“King Span” structural awning on the southwest side of the building.  As
described below, the funding for this project is allocated from multiple
sources, including a requested fund transfer of $75,000 from the parks fund –
fund reserves.

AMPHITHEATER BACK OF HOUSE – Funding Sources
119-084-5299 $200,000  Parks Operations budget.
119-084-5299 $  50,000  Parks Operations budget – archery range
137-085-5299 $834,629  ARPA Budget
210-079-5480 $116,331  COPS
210-079-5480    $900,000    COPS Previously budgeted for FOH Restroom

$  25,000 COPS interest earned
$164,855  ARPA interest earned

137-085-5299 $35,000 Unused Architect funding  2023 budget $300k,
PO for $265,000

Total available $2,325,815

Transfer from Parks Fund – Fund Reserve $75,000

Total Project authorization, $2,400,000.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please advise.

Attachments



1 | P a g e  

 

Memorandum 

Department of Public Works 
 

 

TO:  Michael O. Geisel, P.E. 
City Administrator 

   
FROM: James A. Eckrich, P.E. 

  Public Works Director / City Engineer 
 

DATE: August 5, 2024 
  

RE:  Amphitheater Back of House Improvements 
 

 

On October 24, 2023 the City of Chesterfield City Council authorized architectural 
and engineering services necessary to design “back of house” improvements at the 

Chesterfield Amphitheater.    Specifically, the project was to include the following:   

 
• A fully furnished habitable lounge space for performance artists and crew.     

• The creation of at least two personal dressing rooms.  

• The creation of two additional restrooms, each providing shower and toilet facilities. 

• A kitchen area with a stove / oven, refrigerator, dish washer, and microwave.   

• Laundry space with a washer and dryer. 

• The existing storage structure east of the existing brick structure shall be re-faced to match the existing 
structure.  The roof shall be extended to both the north and the south to conceal / protect artists and 

production equipment.     

• Addition of a structure or enclosure of some kind, west of the existing changing room, to provide outside 

lounging / catering space for the artists, including visual screening from the audience.  

• Renovation/remodel of the existing rooms (changing room and storage room / production office) 
including providing access to one of the existing restrooms from the storage / production side. 

• The addition of 60 amp “shore” power at exterior face of existing building for touring bus use. 

• Enhancements to the existing circle drive to better accommodate tour bus access and parking. 

 

Bond Architects completed design of the amphitheater project earlier this summer, 
after which the project was publicly advertised for bid.  As detailed in the attached 

memorandum from Civil Engineer Anjana Kittu, eleven bids were received for this 

project, with Aspire Construction Services submitting the low bid of $1,695,300 (see 

attached Bid Tab).  Aspire has positive references for this type of work in the St. 
Louis area and is the contractor currently working on the Public Works Facility 

Mezzanine Project, where they are doing an excellent job.   

 
You may recall that this project originally also included a restroom at the south 

entrance to the Amphitheater, near Veterans Honor Park.  While that restroom will 



2 | P a g e  

 

still be designed by Bond Architects as part of their Agreement, that restroom is NOT 
included in this construction project.   

 

The Bid Form required that two Bid Alternates be submitted by the bidders.  These 
included stamped / colored concrete behind the existing back of house structure (Bid 

Alternate 1) and footings for a future canopy structure (Bid Alternate 2).  Please note 

that a canopy structure was originally included in the design but was later removed 

from the project scope due to anticipated cost.  After a full review of the bids and bid 
alternates, the City Staff recommends that we do not pursue either Bid Alternate 1 or 

Bid Alternate 2 at this time.  Instead, it appears that that the full south canopy can 

be constructed as part of the project, within available funding.  This south canopy is 
an important part of the project because it provides overhead cover / protection 

between the new building, the existing building, and the amphitheater stage. 

Accordingly, it is my recommendation that the City Council approve an 
Agreement with Aspire Construction Services, LLC in an amount not to exceed 

$2,400,000.  This figure includes the low bid ($1,695,300), the estimated cost 

of the south canopy ($400,000) which will be negotiated with the contractor, 
and a fifteen percent contingency to account for additional work and/or change 

orders which may become necessary as part of the project.    

 

As mentioned above, the additional restroom will be fully designed by Bond, but is 
not part of the proposed construction project.  The Parks Recreation and Arts Staff 

will investigate ways to fund this restroom in the future.  When such funding 

becomes available, there will be a complete set of bid documents (including plans, 
specifications, and estimate) from Bond available to pursue construction.   

 

 
Action Recommended 

 

This matter should be forwarded to the City Council for consideration.  Should 
Council concur with Staff’s recommendation it should authorize the City 

Administrator to execute an Agreement with Aspire Construction Services LLC in an 

amount not to exceed $2,400,000 for construction of back of house improvements at 

the Chesterfield Amphitheater.     
 

 

 
  Concurrence: ____________________________________ 

     Jeannette Kelly, Director of Finance                  

 



 

1 | P a g e  

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

Memorandum 
 

TO:   James A. Eckrich, PE - Director of Public Works /City 
Engineer 

 
FROM: Anjana Kittu, Civil Engineer 
 
DATE: August 2, 2024 
  
RE:  Amphitheater Back of House Improvements, 2023-PW-15 
 

 
On October 24, 2023, City Council authorized a contract with Bond Architects in an 

amount not to exceed $265,000 for architectural and engineering design services 
related to construction of a restroom facility and back of house improvements at the 

Chesterfield Amphitheater.  Based on the cost estimate provided by Bond Architects 
on May 30, the construction project scope was reduced to only include the back-of-
house improvements. These improvements will include a new building just south of 

the amphitheater stage that will have a lounge space, dressing rooms, additional 
restrooms with shower facilities, a kitchen and laundry space.  The project also involves 
re-facing and extending the roof of the existing storage structure directly behind the 

stage, renovating the existing back of house facilities, and minor changes to the Main 
Circle Drive cul-de-sac that will provide better access for tour buses, delivery trucks, 

and additional room for parking of tour vehicles (buses, trucks, etc.).  A site plan exhibit 
showing the addition is included with this memo. 
 

As you are aware, sealed bids for construction of the back of house improvement 
project were opened on July 23, 2024, at 10:00 AM.  The City received 11 bids for the 

project. Upon a full review of the submitted bids, Aspire Construction Services, LLC is 
the lowest, responsive, and responsible bidder with a bid of $1,695,300 (see attached 
bid tabulation).  Aspire has positive references for this type of work, has successfully 

completed projects like this in the St. Louis area, and was recently awarded the City’s 
Public Works Facility Mezzanine Project that is progressing on schedule. 
 



 

2 | P a g e  

 

There were two bid alternates in the bid documents – one for stamped and colored  
concrete pavement behind the existing back of house facilities and one for installing 

footings for a canopy structure on the north and south sides of the amphitheater stage.  
After careful review of the bids and alternates, staff has decided not to pursue either 

bid alternate. Instead, it appears  that there are sufficient funds available to construct 
the entire south canopy between the existing back of house and the proposed back of 
house addition.  This canopy which was originally excluded from the project due to 

cost, will add an estimated $400,000 to the project cost.  The final cost of the canopy 
will be negotiated with Aspire and provided the cost is acceptable and within the 
authorized allocation, the addition of the south canopy will be formalized via a contract 

change order.   
 

I recommend requesting authorization to enter into an Agreement with Aspire 
Construction Services, LLC for the Amphitheater Back of House Improvements  
in an amount not to exceed $2,400,000.  This amount includes the low bid of 

$1,695,300, an allowance of $400,000 for the canopy and footings, and an approximate 
15% contingency to allow for any unforeseen conditions and/or additional work as may 

be necessary to complete this project.   
 
Attachments: 2023-PW15 Amphitheater BOH Improvements Site Plan Exhibit 

   2023-PW15 Amphitheater BOH Improvements Site Bid Tabulation 
Aspire Construction Services, LLC Bid Form   

   



◄

◄

◄

◄

◄

◄
◄

◄

►
►

►

◄

►

►

Cole Project No:

DATE:

222 SOUTH CENTRAL AVE.
SUITE# 501

ST. LOUIS,  MO 63105
TEL:  314.863.4994
FAX:  314.863.4996

www.bondarchitectsinc.com

Bond Architects, Inc.
Missouri State Certificate of Authority #

2009027409

This drawing and the details on it are the sole property of the
architect and may be used for this specific project only.  It shall not
be loaned, copied or reproduced, in whole or in part, or for any other

purpose or project without the written consent of the Architect.
Copyright  © 2024 by Bond Architects, Inc.

Cole & Associates, Inc.
Civil Engineer
MO Certificate of Authority #001165
1520 S. Fifth Street, Suite 307
St. Charles, MO 63303
(636) 978.7508 tel

06/25/2024

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

 A
m

ph
it

he
at

er

23-0106

C
ity

 o
f C

he
st

er
fie

ld
69

0 
C

he
st

er
fie

ld
 P

kw
y.

 W
.

C
he

st
er

fie
ld

, M
O

 6
30

17

City of Chesterfield
Owner
690 Chesterfield Parkway West
Chesterfield, MO 63017

CASE Engineering
MEP/FP Engineer
MO Certificate of Athority #001498
796 Merus Court
St. Louis, MO 63026
(636) 349.1600 tel

SSE, Inc.
Structural Engineer
MO Certificate of Authority #000090
138 West Clinton Pl
St. Louis, MO
(314) 956.2233 tel

63
1 

Ve
te

ra
ns

 P
l. 

D
r.

C
he

st
er

fie
ld

, M
O

 6
30

17

Revisions

No. Description Date

SITE PLAN

C4.0

PAVEMENT LEGEND

06/19/202406/19/2024



B

B

E

B

B

B

B

B

2
-
1
0
"

3
-
4
"

B

B

E

DN

UP

1

1.2
1.3

1.5

1.8

1.92

2.5

3

B

A B.5 B.7 C D E FF.1 GB.1

4

5

6

H

K

7

J

Project No:

DATE:

222 SOUTH CENTRAL AVE. 

SUITE# 501 

ST. LOUIS,  MO 63105 

TEL:  314.863.4994 

FAX:  314.863.4996

www.bondarchitectsinc.com

Bond Architects, Inc.

Missouri State Certificate of Authority #

2009027409

The Professional Architects seal affixed to this sheet applies only to the 
material and items shown on this sheet.  All drawings, instruments or 

other documents not exhibiting this seal shall not be considered 
prepared by this architect, and this architect expressly disclaims any 

and all responsibility for such plan, drawings or documents not 
exhibiting this seal.

This drawing and the details on it are the sole property of the 
architect and may be used for this specific project only.  It shall not 
be loaned, copied or reproduced, in whole or in part, or for any other 

purpose or project without the written consent of the Architect.
Copyright  © 2024 by Bond Architects, Inc.

Cole & Associates, Inc. 

Civil Engineer
MO Certificate of Authority #001165
1520 S. Fifth Street, Suite 307
St. Charles, MO 63303
(636) 978.7508 tel

4
/1

/2
0

2
4
 1

2
:2

0
:1

0
 P

M

03/29/24

SITE PLAN

C
h
e
st

e
rf

ie
ld

 A
m

p
h
it

h
e
a
te

r

23053

A1.0

C
it
y
 o

f 
C

h
e
s
te

rf
ie

ld
6
9
0
 C

h
e
s
te

rf
ie

ld
 P

k
w

y
. 

W
.

C
h
e
s
te

rf
ie

ld
, 

M
O

 6
3
0
1
7

City of Chesterfield
Owner
690 Chesterfield Parkway West
Chesterfield, MO 63017

CASE Engineering
MEP/FP Engineer
MO Certificate of Athority #001498
796 Merus Court
St. Louis, MO 63026
(636) 349.1600 tel

SSE, Inc.
Structural Engineer
MO Certificate of Authority #000090
138 West Clinton Pl
St. Louis, MO
(314) 956.2233 tel

6
3

1
 V

e
te

ra
n
s
 P

l.
 D

r.
C

h
e

s
te

rf
ie

ld
, 

M
O

 6
3
0

1
7

Keynote Legend

Key Value Keynote Text

N

1" = 20'-0"A1.0

1 SITE PLAN

Revisions

No. Description Date



UP

R
E

F

REF

R
E

F

W

WOMEN'S
RESTROOM

203

RF-2

SF-2,3, P-6

GYP/P-2

RF-2

MEN'S
RESTROOM

201

RF-2

SF-2,3, P-6

GYP/P-2

RF-2

JANITOR
202

RF-2

P-1

EXPOSED

RF-2

203

201

202

P-6/SF-3

P-6/SF-2

P-6/SF-3

P-6/SF-2

DRESSING ROOM
2

101

WB-1

P-1,WC-2,T-2

EXP/P-7,SF-4

RF-1,CPT-1

OFFICE 2
102

WB-1

P-1,5

EXP/P-2

RF-1

CREW
103

WB-1

P-1;SF-1,3

EXP/P-7

RF-1

TS-1

BREAK ROOM
104

WB-1

P-1;SF-1,3

EXP/P-7

RF-1

CREW DINING
105

WB-1

P-1;SF-1,3

EXP/P-7

RF-1

TS-1

OFFICE 1
105A

WB-1

P-1,5

EXP/P-2

RF-1

RESTROOM
105B

RF-2

P-3,T-1,

GYP/P-2

RF-2

TS-1

RESTROOM
101A

RF-2

P-3,T-1,

GYP/P-2

RF-2

RESTROOM
107A

RF-2

P-3,T-1,

GYP/P-2

RF-2

DRESSING ROOM
1

107

WB-1

P-1,WC-3,T-3

EXP/P-7,SF-4

RF-1,CPT-1

JANITOR
103B

RF-2

P-1

GYP/P-2

RF-2

CLOSET
103A

RF-2

P-1

GYP/P-2

RF-2

TS-1

T-2

T-3

WC-1

WC-1

SF-1

WC-2

WC-3

P-5

P-5

TS-1
TS-1

T-4

T-4

T-4

T-1

T-1

SF-4

T-1

NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY 4 BOXES 
OF CPT-1 WITH TACTILES CONNECTORS. NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY 4 BOXES 

OF CPT-1 WITH TACTILES CONNECTORS.

TS-3

TS-3

GREEN ROOM
108

RF-2

P-1,4,5

EXP/P-2

RF-2

RESTROOM
108A

RF-2

P-3

EXP/P-2

RF-2

RESTROOM
109A

RF-2

P-3

EXP/P-2

RF-2

PRODUCTION
ROOM
109

RF-2

P-1,4,5

EXP/P-2

RF-2

STAGE

NORTH CANOPY

BACK STAGE BUILDING

DRESSING ROOM 
BUILDING

SOUTH CANOPY

RESTROOM 
BUILDING

EXISTING 
CONCESSIONS 
CONTAINER - NIC

EXISTING 
CONCESSIONS 
BUILDING - NIC

Project No:

DATE:

222 SOUTH CENTRAL AVE. 

SUITE# 501 

ST. LOUIS,  MO 63105 

TEL:  314.863.4994 

FAX:  314.863.4996

www.bondarchitectsinc.com

Bond Architects, Inc.

Missouri State Certificate of Authority #

2009027409

The Professional Architects seal affixed to this sheet applies only to the 
material and items shown on this sheet.  All drawings, instruments or 

other documents not exhibiting this seal shall not be considered 
prepared by this architect, and this architect expressly disclaims any 

and all responsibility for such plan, drawings or documents not 
exhibiting this seal.

This drawing and the details on it are the sole property of the 
architect and may be used for this specific project only.  It shall not 
be loaned, copied or reproduced, in whole or in part, or for any other 

purpose or project without the written consent of the Architect.
Copyright  © 2024 by Bond Architects, Inc.

Cole & Associates, Inc. 

Civil Engineer
MO Certificate of Authority #001165
1520 S. Fifth Street, Suite 307
St. Charles, MO 63303
(636) 978.7508 tel

4
/1

/2
0

2
4
 1

2
:2

0
:5

5
 P

M

03/29/24

FINISH FLOOR
PLAN

C
h
e
st

e
rf

ie
ld

 A
m

p
h
it

h
e
a
te

r

23053

A14.1

C
it
y
 o

f 
C

h
e
s
te

rf
ie

ld
6
9
0
 C

h
e
s
te

rf
ie

ld
 P

k
w

y
. 

W
.

C
h
e
s
te

rf
ie

ld
, 

M
O

 6
3
0
1
7

City of Chesterfield
Owner
690 Chesterfield Parkway West
Chesterfield, MO 63017

CASE Engineering
MEP/FP Engineer
MO Certificate of Athority #001498
796 Merus Court
St. Louis, MO 63026
(636) 349.1600 tel

SSE, Inc.
Structural Engineer
MO Certificate of Authority #000090
138 West Clinton Pl
St. Louis, MO
(314) 956.2233 tel

6
3

1
 V

e
te

ra
n
s
 P

l.
 D

r.
C

h
e

s
te

rf
ie

ld
, 

M
O

 6
3
0

1
7

N

REF:1/4" = 1'-0"A14.1

2 RESTROOM BUILDING FINISH PLAN

N

REF:1/4" = 1'-0"A14.1 1 A5.1
1 DRESSING ROOM FINISH FLOOR-FINISH

N

REF:1/4" = 1'-0"A14.1 1 A6.1
3 BACK STAGE FINISH PLAN

N

NOT TO SCALE

KEY PLAN

Revisions

No. Description Date



UP

R
E

F

REF

R
E

F

W

WOMEN'S
RESTROOM

203

RF-2

SF-2,3, P-6

GYP/P-2

RF-2

MEN'S
RESTROOM

201

RF-2

SF-2,3, P-6

GYP/P-2

RF-2

JANITOR
202

RF-2

P-1

EXPOSED

RF-2

203

201

202

P-6/SF-3

P-6/SF-2

P-6/SF-3

P-6/SF-2

DRESSING ROOM
2

101

WB-1

P-1,WC-2,T-2

EXP/P-7,SF-4

RF-1,CPT-1

OFFICE 2
102

WB-1

P-1,5

EXP/P-2

RF-1

CREW
103

WB-1

P-1;SF-1,3

EXP/P-7

RF-1

TS-1

BREAK ROOM
104

WB-1

P-1;SF-1,3

EXP/P-7

RF-1

CREW DINING
105

WB-1

P-1;SF-1,3

EXP/P-7

RF-1

TS-1

OFFICE 1
105A

WB-1

P-1,5

EXP/P-2

RF-1

RESTROOM
105B

RF-2

P-3,T-1,

GYP/P-2

RF-2

TS-1

RESTROOM
101A

RF-2

P-3,T-1,

GYP/P-2

RF-2

RESTROOM
107A

RF-2

P-3,T-1,

GYP/P-2

RF-2

DRESSING ROOM
1

107

WB-1

P-1,WC-3,T-3

EXP/P-7,SF-4

RF-1,CPT-1

JANITOR
103B

RF-2

P-1

GYP/P-2

RF-2

CLOSET
103A

RF-2

P-1

GYP/P-2

RF-2

TS-1

T-2

T-3

WC-1

WC-1

SF-1

WC-2

WC-3

P-5

P-5

TS-1
TS-1

T-4

T-4

T-4

T-1

T-1

SF-4

T-1

NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY 4 BOXES 
OF CPT-1 WITH TACTILES CONNECTORS. NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY 4 BOXES 

OF CPT-1 WITH TACTILES CONNECTORS.

TS-3

TS-3

GREEN ROOM
108

RF-2

P-1,4,5

EXP/P-2

RF-2

RESTROOM
108A

RF-2

P-3

EXP/P-2

RF-2

RESTROOM
109A

RF-2

P-3

EXP/P-2

RF-2

PRODUCTION
ROOM
109

RF-2

P-1,4,5

EXP/P-2

RF-2

STAGE

NORTH CANOPY

BACK STAGE BUILDING

DRESSING ROOM 
BUILDING

SOUTH CANOPY

RESTROOM 
BUILDING

EXISTING 
CONCESSIONS 
CONTAINER - NIC

EXISTING 
CONCESSIONS 
BUILDING - NIC

Project No:

DATE:

222 SOUTH CENTRAL AVE. 

SUITE# 501 

ST. LOUIS,  MO 63105 

TEL:  314.863.4994 

FAX:  314.863.4996

www.bondarchitectsinc.com

Bond Architects, Inc.

Missouri State Certificate of Authority #

2009027409

The Professional Architects seal affixed to this sheet applies only to the 
material and items shown on this sheet.  All drawings, instruments or 

other documents not exhibiting this seal shall not be considered 
prepared by this architect, and this architect expressly disclaims any 

and all responsibility for such plan, drawings or documents not 
exhibiting this seal.

This drawing and the details on it are the sole property of the 
architect and may be used for this specific project only.  It shall not 
be loaned, copied or reproduced, in whole or in part, or for any other 

purpose or project without the written consent of the Architect.
Copyright  © 2024 by Bond Architects, Inc.

Cole & Associates, Inc. 

Civil Engineer
MO Certificate of Authority #001165
1520 S. Fifth Street, Suite 307
St. Charles, MO 63303
(636) 978.7508 tel

4
/1

/2
0

2
4
 1

2
:2

0
:5

5
 P

M

03/29/24

FINISH FLOOR
PLAN

C
h
e
st

e
rf

ie
ld

 A
m

p
h
it

h
e
a
te

r

23053

A14.1

C
it
y
 o

f 
C

h
e
s
te

rf
ie

ld
6
9
0
 C

h
e
s
te

rf
ie

ld
 P

k
w

y
. 

W
.

C
h
e
s
te

rf
ie

ld
, 

M
O

 6
3
0
1
7

City of Chesterfield
Owner
690 Chesterfield Parkway West
Chesterfield, MO 63017

CASE Engineering
MEP/FP Engineer
MO Certificate of Athority #001498
796 Merus Court
St. Louis, MO 63026
(636) 349.1600 tel

SSE, Inc.
Structural Engineer
MO Certificate of Authority #000090
138 West Clinton Pl
St. Louis, MO
(314) 956.2233 tel

6
3

1
 V

e
te

ra
n
s
 P

l.
 D

r.
C

h
e

s
te

rf
ie

ld
, 

M
O

 6
3
0

1
7

N

REF:1/4" = 1'-0"A14.1

2 RESTROOM BUILDING FINISH PLAN

N

REF:1/4" = 1'-0"A14.1 1 A5.1
1 DRESSING ROOM FINISH FLOOR-FINISH

N

REF:1/4" = 1'-0"A14.1 1 A6.1
3 BACK STAGE FINISH PLAN

N

NOT TO SCALE

KEY PLAN

Revisions

No. Description Date



1. REPOINT AS INDICATED ON DRAWINGS.

2. REMOVE ALL ABANDONED DEVICES.  PATCH AND REPAIR AS REQUIRED TO 
MATCH RESTORED FINISH MATERIAL.

3. ALL NEW BRICK SHALL MATCH EXISTING IN COLOR, TEXTURE, FINISH, SIZE AND 
PROFILE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL NEW MASONRY JOINTS SHALL 
MATCH ORIGINAL IN COLOR, STRENGTH, COMPOSITION AND TOOLING 
PROFILE.

4. SALVAGE EXISTING, NON-DEFECTIVE BRICK MATERIALS REMOVED DURING 
DEMOLITION FOR REUSE AT AREAS TO BE INFILLED. 

5. CLEAN MASONRY TO REMOVE EFFLORESCENCE AND STAINING. 

6. REPLACE ALL EXTERIOR CAULK JOINTS, TYPICAL.

7. REMOVE RUST AND RE-COAT EXISTING ANGLE AS REQUIRED.  DO NOT "SPOT" 
CLEAN.  IF EFF OR STAINING IS EVIDENT, CLEAN ENTIRE PLANE OF WALL.  
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY EXISTING CONDITION. 

8. EXTERIOR STOREFRONT FINISH TO MATCH EXISTING FINISH, UNO.

9. VERTICAL MULLIONS IN EXTERIOR STOREFRONT TO BE SPACED EQUALLY, 
U.N.O.

10. EXTERIOR STOREFRONT GLASS TYPE TO BE G? U.N.O., SEE SPECS.

11. MINIMUM GLASS THICKNESSES TO MEET GANA PUBLICATION: “LAMINATED 
GLAZING REFERENCE MANUAL” AND “GLAZING MANUAL” AND IGMA 
PUBLICATION FOR INSULATING GLASS: SIGMA TM-3000, “NORTH AMERICAN 
GLAZING GUIDELINES FOR SEALED INSULATING GLASS UNITS FOR 
COMMERCIAL AND RESIDENTIAL USE.”

ELEVATION GENERAL NOTES

MS-1 METAL SIDING 1 (IRONSTONE)

MS-2 METAL SIDING 2 (AUTUMN THISTLE)

CONC-1 EXPOSED CONCRETE

ST-1 STONE VENEER

SM-1 SHEET METAL

RM-1 ROOF MEMBRANE

ELEVATION MATERIALS: SEE SHEET A0.2 FOR MORE INFORMATION

2

A8.1

3

A6.1

4

A6.1

DRESSING ROOM FINISH
FLOOR

100' - 0"

A B C
105

B AB.5B.7C B.1

MS-2

SM-1
T.O. DRESSING ROOM

BUILDING STUD

113' - 6"
MS-2

MS-2

07.14

5

A8.1

107 101

ST-1

T.O. STAGE PLATFORM

101' - 10 3/4"

1

A6.1

2

A6.1

DRESSING ROOM FINISH
FLOOR

100' - 0"

4

A8.1

3

A8.1

11.21.31.51.81.922.534

T.O. DRESSING ROOM
BUILDING STUD

113' - 6"

MS-1

SM-1

MS-1

07.14

PERFORATED IRONSTONE 
SOFFIT PANELS

VESTA METAL 
SIDING - IRONSTONE

VESTA METAL 
SIDING - IRONSTONE 
BEYOND

T.O. STAGE PLATFORM

101' - 10 3/4"

2

A8.1

3

A6.1

4

A6.1

DRESSING ROOM FINISH
FLOOR

100' - 0"

4

A8.2

BA B.5 B.7 C DB.1

T.O. DRESSING ROOM
BUILDING STUD

113' - 6"

SM-1

MS-1

07.14

5

A8.1

T.O. STAGE PLATFORM

101' - 10 3/4"

1

A8.1

1

A6.1

2

A6.1

DRESSING ROOM FINISH
FLOOR

100' - 0"

1 1.2 1.3 1.5 1.8 1.9 2 2.5 3 4

T.O. DRESSING ROOM
BUILDING STUD

113' - 6"

SM-1

MS-1

RM-1

07.20 07.20

07.19
07.14

1' - 8" 1' - 8"
ST-1

Project No:

DATE:

222 SOUTH CENTRAL AVE. 

SUITE# 501 

ST. LOUIS,  MO 63105 

TEL:  314.863.4994 

FAX:  314.863.4996

www.bondarchitectsinc.com

Bond Architects, Inc.

Missouri State Certificate of Authority #

2009027409

The Professional Architects seal affixed to this sheet applies only to the 
material and items shown on this sheet.  All drawings, instruments or 

other documents not exhibiting this seal shall not be considered 
prepared by this architect, and this architect expressly disclaims any 

and all responsibility for such plan, drawings or documents not 
exhibiting this seal.

This drawing and the details on it are the sole property of the 
architect and may be used for this specific project only.  It shall not 
be loaned, copied or reproduced, in whole or in part, or for any other 

purpose or project without the written consent of the Architect.
Copyright  © 2024 by Bond Architects, Inc.

Cole & Associates, Inc. 

Civil Engineer
MO Certificate of Authority #001165
1520 S. Fifth Street, Suite 307
St. Charles, MO 63303
(636) 978.7508 tel

4
/1

/2
0

2
4
 1

2
:2

0
:2

8
 P

M

03/29/24

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

C
h
e
st

e
rf

ie
ld

 A
m

p
h
it

h
e
a
te

r

23053

A5.1

C
it
y
 o

f 
C

h
e
s
te

rf
ie

ld
6
9
0
 C

h
e
s
te

rf
ie

ld
 P

k
w

y
. 

W
.

C
h
e
s
te

rf
ie

ld
, 

M
O

 6
3
0
1
7

City of Chesterfield
Owner
690 Chesterfield Parkway West
Chesterfield, MO 63017

CASE Engineering
MEP/FP Engineer
MO Certificate of Athority #001498
796 Merus Court
St. Louis, MO 63026
(636) 349.1600 tel

SSE, Inc.
Structural Engineer
MO Certificate of Authority #000090
138 West Clinton Pl
St. Louis, MO
(314) 956.2233 tel

6
3

1
 V

e
te

ra
n
s
 P

l.
 D

r.
C

h
e

s
te

rf
ie

ld
, 

M
O

 6
3
0

1
7

Keynote Legend

Key Value Keynote Text

07.14 ALUMINUM COPING

07.19 PREFINISHED METAL GUTTER

07.20 PREFINISHED METAL DOWNSPOUT

REF:1/8" = 1'-0"A5.1 2 A2.1
1 DRESSING ROOM BUILDING WEST ELEVATION

REF:1/8" = 1'-0"A5.1 2 A2.1
2 DRESSING ROOM BUILDING NORTH ELEVATION

REF:1/8" = 1'-0"A5.1 2 A2.1
3 DRESSING ROOM BUILDING EAST ELEVATION

REF:1/8" = 1'-0"A5.1 2 A2.1
4 DRESSING ROOM BUILDING SOUTH ELEVATION

Revisions

No. Description Date



Company Name Base Bid Alternate 1 Alternate 2
Construction time 
(Calendar Days)

1 Aspire Construction Services, LLC $1,695,300.00 $24,900.00 $56,800.00 252

2 G.S.& S. Construction $1,760,000.00 $28,000.00 $188,000.00 224

3 Bingman Construction $1,874,000.00 $24,000.00 $47,000.00 252

4 Hankins Construction Co. $1,886,000.00 $27,000.00 $2,227.00 252

5 C. Rallo Contracting Co., Inc. $1,919,000.00 $38,000.00 $70,000.00 252

6 Kadean Construction Co., Inc. $1,988,035.00 $42,800.00 $76,700.00 252

7 Integra, Inc. $1,998,986.00 $31,867.00 $80,445.00 320

8 Bombshell Construction Services $2,000,000.00 $40,000.00 $85,000.00 235

9 Jackson Building Group Inc. $2,050,000.00 $40,000.00 $75,000.00 252

10 Wright Construction Services $2,052,000.00 $30,000.00 $74,000.00 252

11
AME Construction, LLC d/b/a  A.Eilers 

Construction
$2,172,000.00 $40,000.00 $265,000.00 252

BID TABULATION
Chesterfield Amphitheater Back-of-House Improvements

2023-PW-15
July 23, 2024


















































	2024-07 Excess Checks Report
	2024-08-19 Paragraphs
	2024-08-09 FFarms Plats 4 and 10 Street Acceptance Packet
	2024-08-09 FFarms Plats 4 and 10 Street Acceptance Ordinance
	5 - FFarms Public Street Acceptance Exhibit - Plats 4 and 10
	4092
	4167

	BOH Bid Recommendation Compilation 2024-8-12
	2024-08-05 City Council Minutes
	2024-07-23 F&A Committee of the Whole Minutes



